FILED 11/23/2020
DOCUMENT NO. 12698-2020

Dorothy Menasco FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2020 4:46 PM

To: Corey Hampson

Subject: RE: DKT 20200051-GU and DKT 20200166-GU: Confidentiality Memos

Hi Corey,

Per your request below, we will copy DNs 12480-2020 and 12481-2020, which are currently only in
Docket 20200051, to Docket 20200166.

Dorothy

From: Corey Hampson <champson@psc.state.fl.us>

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2020 4:28 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Subject: RE: DKT 20200051-GU and DKT 20200166-GU: Confidentiality Memos

Dorothy,

| apologize, but there were two additional orders approving requests for confidential classification filed today in Docket
20200166-GU. | didn’t realize those were going to be added as well when | forwarded you the list of DNs to copy to
Docket 20200166-GU. As a result, there are two additional documents which should be copied to Docket 20200166, DN
12480-2020 and DN 12481-2020.

If you’d prefer, | can E-file these two documents under the 20200166 Docket. Please let me know how you’d like me to
proceed.

Thank you,

Corey





